From: Ryan Bailey [mailto:ryan@mackenzierealtyconsulting.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Galligan, Coleen

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council; Ryan Bailey

Subject: RE: Incomplete Letter - EM-SPRINT-096-180305 - 33 Boardman Rd.

| apologize, evidently | didn’t scan the proof of delivery into the document before | mailed it to
you. Attached are the proof of delivery as well as a new complete filing with the proof of delivery
added. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you

Ryan Bailey

Mackenzie Realty Consulting

3B Prospect Pl

Madison NJ 07940

856-625-1596

973-215-2940 Fax
ryan@mackenzierealtyconsulting.com

From: Galligan, Coleen <Coleen.Galligan@ct.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Ryan Bailey <ryan@mackenzierealtyconsulting.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Incomplete Letter - EM-SPRINT-096-180305 - 33 Boardman Rd.

Please see the attached correspondence.

Coleen Galligan
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
(860) 827-2935
Coleen.Galligan@ct.gov
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Ex . Shipping Tracking Printing Services Locations Support Bob
IMPORTANT!
FedEx is closely monitoring the winter storms across portions of the U.S. Learn More
@ %
FedEx Tracking
771512628914
Ship date: Actual delivery:
Wed 2/28/2018 Fri 3/02/2018 10:03 am
Charles Cherundolo Consulting Delivered Town of New Milford
Stgve Sofman Signed for by: C. TALMADGE Kathy Qastagnetta
Suite 9 10 Main St
1280 Route 46 West Fedt Fecl Fadl NEw MILFORD, CT US 06776
PARSIPPANY, NJ US 07054 MXMXM 860 355-6000
973 477-8032
FedEx Feck
Fedt
Travel History
Date/Time Activity Location
= 3/02/2018 - Friday
10:03 am Delivered NEW MILFORD, CT
8:48 am On FedEx vehicle for delivery DANBURY, CT
7:52 am At local FedEx facility DANBURY, CT
4:00 am Departed FedEx location NEWARK, NJ
= 2/28/2018 - Wednesday
10:08 pm Arrived at FedEx location NEWARK, NJ
9:35 pm Left FedEx origin facility EAST HANOVER, NJ
7:37 pm Picked up EAST HANOVER, NJ
= 2/19/2018 - Monday
11:26 am Shipment information sent to FedEx
Shipment Facts
Tracking Number 771512628914 Service FedEx Express Saver
Weight 1 Ibs / 0.45 kgs Delivery attempts 1
Delivered To Receptionist/Front Desk Total pieces 1
Total shipment weight 1 Ibs / 0.45 kgs Terms Not Available
Shipper reference CT33XC605 Packaging FedEx Pak
Special handling Deliver Weekday Standard 3/05/2018 by 4:30 pm
section transit
OUR COMPANY MORE FROM FEDEX LANGUAGE
About FedEx FedEx Blog FedEx Compatible Change Country
Our Portfolio Corporate Responsibility Developer Resource Center
Investor Relations Newsroom FedEx Cross Border English
Careers Contact Us
FOLLOW FEDEX
© FedEx 1995-2018 Feedback | Site Map | Terms of Use | Security & Privacy
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
771512621129
Ship date: Actual delivery:
Wed 2/28/2018 Fri 3/02/2018 10:03 am
Charles Cherundolo Consulting Delivered Town of New Milford
Stgve Sofman Signed for by: C. TALMADGE Mayorl Pete Bass
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
8:38 am On FedEx vehicle for delivery DANBURY, CT
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
Tracking Number 771512621129 Service FedEx Express Saver
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
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Ex.

IMPORTANT!

Shipping Tracking Printing Services

Locations Support

FedEx is closely monitoring the winter storms across portions of the U.S. Learn More

FedEx ° Tracking

771512649544

Ship date:
Wed 2/28/2018

Charles Cherundolo Consulting

Steve Sofman
Suite 9
1280 Route 46 West

Delivered
Signed for by: M.JANELLE

Actual delivery:
Mon 3/05/2018 9:33 am

Quarry Stone and Gravel
Paul Kovacs
112 Wall St

PARSIPPANY, NJ US 07054
973 477-8032

Fad o Fad o Fed o Fael TORRINGTON, CT US 06790
FedEx FedEx Fedi 860 354-2267

Travel History

Date/Time Activity

= 3/05/2018 - Monday
9:33 am Delivered
8:21 am On FedEx vehicle for delivery
7:59 am At local FedEx facility

= 3/03/2018 - Saturday
3:05 pm At local FedEx facility
8:45 am At local FedEx facility

Package not due for delivery

8:45 am At local FedEx facility

= 3/02/2018 - Friday
12:57 pm At local FedEx facility
12:42 pm At local FedEx facility

Package not due for delivery

7:48 am At local FedEx facility
3:59 am Departed FedEx location

= 2/28/2018 - Wednesday
10:08 pm Arrived at FedEx location
9:35 pm Left FedEx origin facility
7:37 pm Picked up

= 2/19/2018 - Monday
11:28 am Shipment information sent to FedEx
Shipment Facts
Tracking Number 771512649544 Service
Weight 1 Ibs / 0.45 kgs Delivery attempts
Delivered To Shipping/Receiving Total pieces
Total shipment weight 1 Ibs /0.45 kgs Terms
Shipper reference CT33XC605 Packaging
Spec_:ial handling Deliver Weekday Stanqard
section transit

OUR COMPANY

About FedEx

FedEx Blog

Our Portfolio Corporate Responsibility
Investor Relations Newsroom
Careers Contact Us

MORE FROM FEDEX

FedEx Compatible
Developer Resource Center

FedEx Cross Border

Location

TORRINGTON, CT
WATERTOWN, CT

WATERTOWN, CT

WATERTOWN, CT

WATERTOWN, CT

WATERTOWN, CT

WATERTOWN, CT
WATERTOWN, CT

WATERTOWN, CT

NEWARK, NJ

NEWARK, NJ
EAST HANOVER, NJ

EAST HANOVER, NJ

FedEx Express Saver
1

1

Not Available

FedEx Pak

3/05/2018 by 4:30 pm

Bob

LANGUAGE

Change Country

English
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